Leased District-1952

barch 27, 1952

‘Mre Bobert Z, lse
Attorney~at-Llaw

9 H, Central ivenue
Idabel, Oklahoma

Dear lkir, lee:
Heference is mude %o our correspo ce concerning

the Application for remov [ Hestrictions on the
land of Sam Jesale and , @’- Jegaie,

I have just been inf 'y the Buresu of Indianm
Affuirs that this/Jppiligatied was approved and

Assuring yo awalways glad to be of any
possible gtance, 1 anm
Sincerely yours,

CARL ALBER?, M.C.
CAish Third District-Cklahoma




leased District
52

Harch 25, 1952

Mr, Hobert Eo lee
Attorney-Ateslaw

9 i, Central Avenue
Idsbel, Oklahoma

Dear Hr, Lee:
I am in receipt of your lettey rch 22nd, re-

garding the Application for re Restrictions
on the land of Sam Jessie Lewis Jesale,

I have talked with the
sbout this matter, and ¢
in to their office

clients' Applicatia at
today. They are keep me posted as to the
nls

of Indian Affairs
informed me that your

T8

ng
action taken in {1 capp, and just as soon as I
hear from them, I tt you know.

Assuring that) I am always glad to be of service,
I am

Sincerely yours,

CARL ALBERT, M.C.
CAssh Third District-Oklahoma
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i Robert E. Lee

ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
9 N. Central Ave.

Idabel, Oklahoma

Marel 22, 1952

Hon. Carl Albert
Congressman
Washington, D. C.

Re: Application for Removal of Restrictions
of Sam Jessie and Lewigton Jessie. NW/4
of Section 26, Township 8 South, Range
24 East.

Dear Mr. Albert:

Two full blood Indians, Sam Jessie and Lewiston Jessie, made an
application for the removal of restrictions of the NW/4 of Section 26,
Township 8 South, Range 24 East, being an undivided one-half interest.
The application was approved by the Field Representative here and also
at Muskogee Office and mailed to Washington, D. C. I do not know whether
to Commissioner of Indian Affairs or the Secretary of the Interior. My
clients, Sam Jessie and Lewiston Jessie, are very anxious to know the
status of the application at Washington and if you will please take the
matter up with the proper officials there in Washington and get an order
of removal at the earliest date possible, we will gkeatly appreciate it.

rel/ot
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